From: I

Sent: 18 June 2015 14:16

To: Amor, Simon

Subject: RE: Lowestoft Lake Lothing Crossing - Collaborative Delivery Framework
Simon

Many thanks for this. I'll check out the options With-

Regards

Suffolk County Council
Endeavour House, 8 Russell Road, Ipswich, Suffolk, I[P1 2BX Tel _
Email: NG

www.suffolk.gov.uk

From: Amor, Simon [

Sent: 17 June 2015 10:53
To:
Subject: Lowestoft Lake Lothing Crossing - Collaborative Delivery Framework

Further to our discussion on Friday, | can confirm that Mott MacDonald are on Lot 1 (professional
design and engineering services) of our Collaborative Delivery Framework. CDF is available to
local authorities. If you are interested you may want to discuss access to the CDF with [N
in our Procurement division who administers that framework - te!: ||| | I c-mail
@highwaysengland.co.uk.

Please let me know if | can assist further.

Regards,
Simon

Simon Amor, Asset Development Manager
Highways England | Woodlands | Manton Lane | Bedford | MK41 7LW

Tel: IEENNNRNNEN Vobile: I
Web: http://www_.highways.gov.uk
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